

JEFFERSON TOWNSHIP  
Regular Meeting  
Carsonville Fire Company Building  
March 1, 2018

#### CALL TO ORDER

The March 1, 2018 Regular meeting of the Jefferson Township Board of Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 PM by Chairman Alan Loesch. Meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance Members present: Chairman Alan Loesch, Vice-Chairman Dennis Morgan, Supervisor Keith Crum, and Secretary-Treasurer Robyn Loesch. Guests: Brenda Osman, Sheila Keiter.

#### APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Alan Loesch made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 1, 2018 Regular Meeting. Dennis Morgan seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0.

#### TREASURERS REPORT

A summary of the current month's bills was read. A motion to pay the listed bills was made by Alan Loesch. Dennis Morgan seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion carried 3-0.

General Fund Bills – \$14,892.88 State Fund – \$ 0

#### PERSON TO BE HEARD – NONE

#### CORRESPONDENCE

- The County Gaming Grant Board recommended approval our Salt Shed Project to the County Commissioner. We should soon hear of final approval. Our project request was for \$128,000.00.
- The Dauphin County Conservation District sent notice of a conservation easement approval for a property owned by Tim Wentzel, parcel #33-002-017.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE/TAX ASSESSMENT -

St. James Church –permit. #487, for a six-month extension for a 20' X 40' band-shell pole building and interior renovations to an existing building.

#### ENGINEERING REPORT – NONE

#### FIRE COPANY REPORT - NONE

#### EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT - NONE.

COG REPORT – The last COG meeting had a guest speaker from DCED and an update from Representative Tobash. The next meeting will be on March 15<sup>th</sup> at Berrysburg Borough.

### ROAD REPORT -

- We have been in contact with Rush Township and Dauphin County Gaming Grants about the remaining funds from our last guiderail project grant. Alan Loesch made a motion to ask the County for approval to spend the remaining funds to install signs on Carsonville Road in Rush and Jefferson Townships. Approximately 86 signs are needed. The motion was seconded by Dennis Morgan, and all were in favor. Motion carried 3-0.
- Keith Crum said that they have filled some potholes on Hemlock, Back, and West Cross Roads.
- The new cold-patch that we got from New Enterprise does not seem to be holding up.
- We need to cold-patch and repair the snowplow damaged area in the Firehouse parking lot.
- The Supervisors planned to do a road survey, tentatively scheduled for March 11 at 1:00 PM; meet up at the schoolhouse.
- There was a general discussion about how the GMC truck is working out for us. There was some concern as to how it would do in a very deep snow. We have not had a very deep snow yet.

### OLD BUSINESS -

- The discussion about the possibility of purchasing a loader is tabled until next month.
- We will continue looking into revising the local building permit.

### NEW BUSINESS -

- There was a general discussion about the cost/benefit of the State snow agreement.
- Alan will keep testing the ball-bank curve indicator.
- There is a meeting in Jackson Township next Wednesday about the spreading of bio-solids. We will see if Jackson can enforce any nuisance ordinances on this issue, or if this can only be regulated by DEP.

### PUBLIC COMMENT – NONE.

ADJOURNMENT – Alan Loesch motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Dennis Morgan. All were in favor and the meeting adjourned at 8:30 P.M.

Robyn Loesch  
Secretary/Treasurer